five terms, leaving with his degree of Bachelor of Arts. Simultaneously with his study at Toronto he gained a practical acquaintance with medicine by working with Dr. J Bovell and walking the hospital. During the civil war in the United States Dr. Cooper practised on the field as a surgeon. In 1886 he graduated from the school of hydropathy in New York, of which Dr. Ivall was the head. this time till 1870 he practised his profession as a hydropathist. In 1870 he was ordained by the Church of England to carry on a materialistic-controversy, and this commission he held till 1880, practising his profession as a physician during the same time. In 1881 he removed to Saginaw City, Michigan, where he devoted his time entirely to medical work. In 1882 he graduated in the regular school of allopathy, and in 1883 he came to British Columbia and settled in New Westminster where he has since remained and where he has a large and increasing practice. Dr. Cooper since his arrival in the Province has been interested in the development of the mineral resources of the country. His extensive professional work has made it impossible for him to leave New Westminster in person, but he has expended his money freely in sending prospecting parties to the interior. He was one of the company interested in the first effort to open up the Nicola mines. Dr. Cooper is a member of the Ancient Order of Foresters; of the Ancient Order of Odd Fellows; of the Royal Black Knights and the Orange Order. In 1889 he married Mrs. Galbraith, of New Westminster. In religion he is an adherent of the Episcopal Church.

Corbould, Gordon Edward, (New Westminster), barrister and solicitor, was born at Toronto on November 2nd, 1848. He is the youngest son of Charles Corbould, who came from England and settled near Toronto and who, at the age of 91 years, is still living Orillia, Ontario. Mr. Corbould was educated at Upper Canada College, Toronto, and after graduating there was articled as a low student in the office of Crooks, Kingsmill and Cattanch, and subsequently studied with J. D. Edgar. He was called to the bar of Ontario in 1871, and then formed a partnership with Messrs. Edgar & Fenton, the firm title being Edgar, Fenton & Corbould. They opened an office at Orillia, and of this office Mr. Corbould took personal charge, residing in Orillia for that purpose. He practised here till 1878, when in consequence of ill-health he was forced to

(10)